Brigitte Klassen

From: Debbie Gear <dgear@placentia.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:33 AM
To: Brigitte Klassen

Subject: Resolution - Town of Placentia

As per your request.
Debbie Gear

Motion #14-195 Deputy Mayor Pearson/Councillor Coombs
Be it resolved that the Town of Placentia asks the Minister responsible for Canada Post

that calls on the government to reverse the changes to services announced by Canada Post, and to look instead for ways
to increase service and revenues in areas such as postal banking;

Be it further resolved that the Town of Placentia asks the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities to request that the federal government properly consult with the public about what kind of postal service
they need before allowing Canada Post to make such major changes to public postal service.

(CARRIED:Mayor Power, Deputy Mayor
Pearson, Councillors Collins, Coombs, Greene, Nash,and Woodman voted in favour of the motion.)

<http://cp.mcafee.com/d/2DRPoQd3gAd6QmM4Am7TDPhO--rKrhK-OM--COOrhK-OM--O-
edETvpovvjpodETshsppulsSgaDXiDM1ICRz1uAVHs01dSrmc5WjCIM04SOVWS5TS7-LOdTCnCk-
LsKCyMeV4sqehOb3TbnjlyCHuXDaxVZicHs3jg9JATVAXTLUZXTKrKrO1b7XrUiBLmT3q17Z2y2BzZJY90OTHqrjsd7bxI5 iFXsVIwg
82VEw1dj43h11QQglo rv2sJdITANCOHxVgMmT> Debra Gear

Executive Assistant

Town of Placentia
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